2.

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
February 20, 2012
Monday 7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE

a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. January 9, 2012

APPROVAL OF INVOICES
a. Pennoni #494474
b. Pennoni #494475
c. Pennoni #494477
d. Lockwood Engineer # 6229
e
f

Gawthrop Greenwood #95900
Gawthrop Greenwood #96712

LIAISON REPORTS

FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. January Report - Pending

OLD BUSINESS

GOALS
a. January Goals

NEW BUSINESS
a. Representative from Miller Environmental to discuss plan
b. Proposal for Professional Services for Lockwood Chase STP
¢. E-bid results - Lochwood Chase Sewer

CAPACITY REQUESTS - none

SEWER REPORTS

Director of Public Works Report

Pennoni Report

Miller Environmental Inc Report with DMR’s

East Goshen Township Flows for January 2012 1% Quarter

e o

ANY OTHER MATTER

CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

Meetings & Dates of Importance
February 21,2012  Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2012\2-20-2012 .doc

o B O B B o

220.00
4,315.00
682.50
2,600.00
476.68
1,349.00



February 22,2012  Friends of EGT 501¢3 7:00 PM

February 23,2012  Farmers Market 3-5:00 PM
February 27,2012 Deer Management 7:00 PM
March 6, 2012 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
March 7, 2012 Pension Committee 1:00 PM
March 7, 2012 Planning Commission 7:00 PM
March 8, 2012 Farmers Market 3-5:00 PM
March 8, 2012 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
March 12,2012 Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
Marchl14, 2012 CDC 7:00 PM
March 14, 2012 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:
Article Due Date Delivery date
May 2, 2012 July 1, 2012

F:\Data\Shared Data\A gendas\Municipal Authority\2012\2-20-2012 .doc



J—
SO0 JN NP WN -

-h-h-h-b-h-h-hb)b)U)UJU)UJUJU)U)UJI\)[\)[\)NNNNI\)NNP—‘»—‘»—H—"—‘P—H—‘»—‘»—‘
O\U’I-P-U)MP—‘O\OOO\]O\U’I-P-U)[\)P—‘O\OOO\]O\Ul-hb)l\)’—‘o\OOO\IO\UI-P-U)[\JP—‘

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
January 9, 2012

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday, January 9, 2012 at 7:00pm at the East Goshen Township building. Members in
attendance were: Chairman Joe McCawley, Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck, Dana Pizarro and Kevin
Cummings. Also in attendance were: Carmen Battavio (Township Supervisor), and Dan
Barbato (Pennoni).

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Joe McCawley called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and led those present in the Pledge of
Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember the troops. Joe asked if anyone would
be recording the meeting and there was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members’ Reports

Joe asked for nominations for new officers. Everyone agreed to continue the usual rotation.
Fran moved to elect Dana as Chairman, Fran as Vice Chairman, Jack as Secretary, Kevin as
Treasurer, and Joe as Assistant Secretary/Treasurer. Jack seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously. Jack presented Joe with a golden plunger and Carmen thanked him for all
of his time and effort as Chairman.

Approval of Minutes
The new Chairman noted that the minutes of the December 12, 2011 meeting were approved as
corrected.

Approval of Invoices

Joe moved to approve payment of the following invoices:

a. Pennoni #491508,  $907.50

b. Pennoni #491509,  $1,510.00

C. Pennoni #491510, $1,210.00

d. Pennoni #491512, $810.00
Fran seconded the motion. Dana commented that he doesn’t think the $907.50 includes
everything for December. Dan said a few hours for a meeting were not included. There was no
further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
The Clinger invoice was tabled until the next meeting,

Liaison Reports - None

Financial Reports — Were reviewed

Old Business

1. Dana mentioned the life cycle analysis which will show cost savings that the upgrade of
the treatment plan will give to the Township. Dan has done the first analysis. Dana would like
to have all of the analyses on one spreadsheet when they are done. He estimates the return will

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 01-09-12 draft.doc 1



—
SO0 B WN—

P
U N

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

be 5-8 years. The expense of keeping the plant running during the construction should be
included.

2. In future bid documents, Joe would like to see multiple primes, so, if one is extended, the
others will be too.
3. Lockwood Chase will be passive open space and turned over to the Home Owners

Association and will be put back to its original state.

Goals
1. Newsletter - Kevin will prepare the next newsletter article about grease. Dana will
provide some information to him. Kevin asked Dan for something about the bacteria
formed by the grease. Jack will do May’s article about the life cycle analysis.
2. Jack will attend the March West Goshen meeting.

New Business

a. Pennoni presented a proposal for 2012 listing hourly rates, services that will be provided,
and allocation of the estimated $37,000 fee for annual services. Fran moved to accept the
proposal. Joe seconded the motion. Dana commented that the allocation for monthly
meetings is down by $2,500 for 2012. Dan confirmed that and mentioned that Chapter
94 reports will be slightly up and after March, Rick was to continue doing INT reports for
internal use only. There being no further discussion a vote was taken. The motion
passed unanimously.

b. There was discussion about concerns with the operation of the plant. It was decided to
ask Miller Environmental representatives to attend the next meeting.

Capacity Requests
None.

Sewer Reports
a. Director of Public Works Report:

*  Meters — They were read on a daily basis as well as the portable meters.

¢ CC Collection — The main breaks that were located in Supplee Valley have been
repaired. We are in the process of televising some laterals that were active when they
were televising. The Public Works Department has to excavate Strasburg Road on
Thursday to replace a broken manhole cover. The pumping stations were visited on a
daily basis for routine maintenance. The number one pump at Ashbridge had to be
pulled and sent out for repair when the main seal went bad causing the motor to trip
out on overload. We were notified of a sewer lateral blockage on Barker Drive. The
Public Works Dept. was able to clear the blockage by using a plunge ring in the stack
pipe. We placed a dozen vent caps for the month

* Lockwood Plant — Routine maintenance was performed during the month.

* RC Collection — The pumping station was visited on a daily basis as part of our
routine maintenance.

* Ridley Plant: The Public Works Department performed routine maintenance during
the month of December. The trough was vacuumed out in the screen room. The parts
arrived for the UV chamber. We will schedule the bulb replacement later this month.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 01-09-12 draft.doc 2



0 IO Uk WK —

-b-b-b.h.h-h-bwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww»—~»—~»—~»~»—»—~»—»—-»—~
O\U‘l-bwl\)'—‘O\OOO\IO\U‘l-bUJI\)'—‘O\OOO\IO\UIAU)I\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-bu)l\)»-*o\o

The burned out UV rack was delivered to Siemens for repairs. We hope to have it
back by the end of the month.

¢ Alarms — 34 alarms were received for December.

* PA One Calls — Public Works Dept. responded to 117 PA One Calls,

b. Pennoni - Dan gave the following report:

Invoices - with summaries were provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant —

* Tim Daily and Dan Barbato met with Mark Miller and Rick Smith to discuss the
current operation of the plant by Miller Environmental. We received plan operating
data and trends from Scott Towler. Further review, if necessary, will be complete
after Miller Environmental prepares their report to the Authority.

I/T Metering Project

* The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Temporary meters are
in operation at locations as recommended. Upon receipt of tributary connection data
from the Township, Pennoni will review permanent meter data (particularly in the
Chester Creek Service Area), make recommendations for 2012 temporary metering,
and identify potential 1&I problem areas.

Ridley Creek Consent Order
* The final report is due in March of 2012. Reports after this date will continue but will
be for internal Authority use only.

LCSTP Elimination

® The Chester County Conservation District issued an E&SPC adequacy letter on
December 6, and the NPDES Permit was issued on December 29. DEP approved the
Plant Closure Plan on December 8. All permits and approvals have therefore been
obtained.

* We are finalizing the specifications, including revisions per comments from Rick
Smith. We are also finalizing the bid plans to include the sewer construction work
only (the permit plans included both the sewer construction and the Plant closure, but
the Township Public Works Dept. will be performing the Plant closure work).

* The sewer construction project will be solicited using PennBID’s electronic
solicitation website. The proposed solicitation and construction schedule follows:

o Finalize plans and specifications for final Township review = 1/13/12

Advertise = 1/19/12 and 1/23/12

Optional Pre-Bid Meeting = approx 1/26/12

Bids Due = approx 2/7/12

Award =2/13/12

Notice to Proceed = approx 3/1/12

Construction (120 days) = approx 3/1/12 — 6/28/12

0O O O 0O 0 O

Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning
¢ In early November, survey stakeout was performed for preliminary sewer alignments,
followed by a field recon to evaluate the alignments. They forwarded recommended

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 01-09-12 draft.doc 3




O GO0 IO\ WD AN —

-hA-ﬁ-&-ﬁ-BUJUJUJUJUJUJUJUJU)UJI\)I\JI\)l\)l\)l\)l\)t\)[\)l\)h—*h—Ah—A)—Ah—Ah—Ah—A;—Ap-kr—l
M-QU)I\JHO\OOO\]O\M-QUJI\J'—‘O\OOO\]O\LI’I-&UJI\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\L/’I-QWMP-‘O

adjustments to the Township. Upon receipt of comments and responses from the
Township, they will finalize plans and permitting applications.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning

DEP approved the Planning Module on December 7,2011.

In early November, preliminary field stakeout of the sewer was completed and our
recommendations were sent to the Township for consideration. Upon receipt of
comments and responses from the Township we will prepare plans and permitting
applications.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal

The NPDES discharge permit was submitted to DEP on June 15. DEP sent a letter
confirming that the application is administratively complete and is undergoing
technical review. They called DEP several times over the past month for a status
update but have not received a return call.

¢. Miller Environmental Inc. provided the following report on Operation and
Maintenance activities for the month of December 201 1;
Routine Operation and Maintenance Activities:

Daily sampling, testing and inspections for permit compliance
Routing daily testing for process optimization

Microscopic exams indicate filaments may be reappearing,

The Biomass is being watched closely due to excessive grease being introduced to the
treatment process.

Wells to be sampled in December.

Cleaned grease from influent wet well daily.

Inspection of equipment in all phases of the treatment process
Daily cleaning of muffin monster

Clean out disc filters weekly

Clean off DO proves and verify readings with hand held DO probe

Non-Routine Operations and Maintenance Activities

UV Banks being modified
Cleaned around bug light by effluent channel
Throttled back #2 disc filter to even out flows between filters

Items of Concern

Influent sampler is freezing up in cold weather

Centrifuge parts have not been installed to date.

UV parts have not been installed to date

SBR blowers are not hitting the peak of 3ppm in SBR 4 and sometimes SBR 2
Dialer is not calling out when the generator exercises or is called to run

Ammonia exceeded the permit limits during the month of November. As of today
(1/6/12 date of report) ammonia is in compliance in SBR 2, 3, 4 and effluent.
SBR 1 needs to be cleaned, DO probe needs to be taken off-line and stored

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 01-09-12 draft.doc 4




O 00 I NN AW N~

wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww»-»-»-»-n»—a»—a»—a»—a»—»-—
ooqoxu:-:;wt\)»—-o\ooo\lo\un-:;wwr—-‘oxooo\]oxur-:;wt\)»——o

Items on Schedule for January

* Sludge dewatering

* Continued monitoring of filaments in reactors due to grease and possible solutions.
* Extensive attention to bringing ammonia back into compliance '

Summary of December Influent Flow — Ridley Creek
* Average-.378 mgd

* Maximum - .533 mgd

Summary of December Discharge — Lockwood

* Average — 11,700 gpd

Permit Compliance

Ridley had a minor eDMR exceedence for DO related to a new operator taking a
dissolved oxygen reading during a non-decant cycle. The operator has been given the
proper instruction as to when the samples should be taken.

Any Other Matter - None

Correspondence and Reports of Interest

L. Ridley Creek NPDES — Tim and Dan are going through the permits and will provide any
comments.

2. Lockwood Chase Discharge for Stormwater Construction Activities — No Comments

3. Ridley Creek Audit - The audit provided by Maillie, Falconiero & Company LLP was
reviewed. It is regarding the H20 PA Grant from the Department of community and Economic
Development. Dana thanked Joe for his efforts in getting this grant.

Public Comment — None

Adjournment

There being no further business, Kevin moved to adjourn the meeting. Joe seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 7:50pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 01-09-12 draft.doc 5







Project:

Pennoni Job No.:
Invoice No:
Invoice Period:

Comments:

Initial Authorization:
Changes:

Confract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:-
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1100 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 12-27-2011

2011 Annual Services
EGMA 1100

494474
12/12/2011 to
10,000.00 Date:
$2,500 Date:

$

W W W

12,500.00
12,222.50
220.00
12,442.50
100%
57.50
0%

*khk

2011 Annual
Services

12,500.00
12,222.50
220.00
12,442.50
100%
57.50
0%

December Authority meeting.

1/15/2012
12/13/2010
10/10/2011







Project : EGMA1105 -~ LCSTP Final Design & Permitiing

Invoice # : 494475

...Continued from previocus page

Phase : 2 -- Sewer Stakeout and Easements

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 7.00  110.00 770.00
Project Engineer 18.75 90.00 1,687.50
Associafe Engfneer : 10.00 80.00 800.00
Engineering Technician | 15.00 65.00 975.00

Labor Total: s a, ,55536 '

Total Phase : 2 -~ Sewer Stakeout and Easements Labor : $4,232.50

' Expense : $0.00

Phase : 4 -- NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting

Labor Hours/

Class ’ Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 0.75  110.00 82.50

- Labor Total: | N _(“).“7-5 _______ 82.50

Total Phase : 4 -- NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting Labor : $82.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting Labor : $4,315.00
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

- L Y DU

DAamas N



East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1105 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 12-27-2011

Project: EGMA1105
Pennoni Job No.: .CSTP Final Design & Permitting
Invoice No: 494475
‘Invoice Period: 12/12/2011 to 1/15/2012
Initial Authorization: ) 77,800.00 Date: 5/5/2011
Contract Amount; S 77,800.00
Previously Invoiced: S 47,437.38
Current Invoice: S 4,315.00
Invoiced to Date ($): S 51,752.38
Invoiced to Date (%): 67%
Remaining Budget ($): S 26,047.62
Remaining Budget (%): 33%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. hshial
LCSTP Final
Design &
Phase Name: Permitting
Phase Budget: S 77,800.00
Previously Invoiced: S 47,437.38
Current Invoice: S 4,315.00
Invoiced to Date ($): S 51,752.38
Invoiced to Date (%): 67%
Remaining Budget ($): S 26,047.62
Remaining Budget (%}: ‘ 33%

Comments: Finalize alighments, prepare bid plan sets and specifications for client review.




INVOICE

Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
T S P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority ~ Invoice # : 494477

1580 Paoli Pike _ : Invoice Date : 01/23/2012

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1108

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Ridley Creek Operating

For Services Rendered through: 01/15/2012

Review STP operating data provided by S. Towler and the Authority, meeting with M. Miller and R. Smith to discuss plant
operations.

Phase : **** _ Professional Services

Total Phase : *** .. Professional Services Labor : 682.50
Expense : e ___Db00
Phase Total : 682.50
Amount Due This Invoice $682.50
Fee : 2,500.00
Prior Billings : 1,751.00
Current Biilings : 682.50
Total Billings : 2,433.50
Phase : *** .. Professional Services
Labor ‘ Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 6.50 105.00 682.50
Labor Total: | 650 T 682.50
- Total Phase : *** .. Professional Services Labor : $682.50
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1108 -- Ridley Creek Operating Labor : $682.50
Expénse : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Comments:

Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:
Invoice Period:

Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced o Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAL108 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 12-27-2011

EGMA1108
Ridley Creek Operating
494477
12/12/2011
S 2,500.00
S 2,500.00
$ 1,751.00
S 682.50
$ 2,433.50
97%
S 66.50
3%

Hershey Mill &
Reserve

2,500.00
1,751.00
682.50
2,433.50
97%
66.50
3%

vy

b2

to
Date:

1/15/2012
10/4/2011

Review STP operating data pfovided by S. Towler and the Authority, meeting with
M. Miller and R. Smith to discuss plant operations.










Gawthrop Greenwood’ PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922

gelaw@gawthrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

Attorneys at Law

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Attorneys at Law

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 12/31/2011
1580 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604-01M
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No. 95900
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
12/12/2011
RFA Review packet for Authority meeting on 12/12/11; attend reguiar
meeting of Municipal Authority. 2.50
For Current Services Rendered 2.50 475.00
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Total
Robert F. Adams 2.50 $190.00 $475.00
Expenses
Postage 1.68
Total Expenses Thru 12/31/2011 1.68
Previous Balance $680.48
Total Current Charges 476.68
01/05/2012 Cost Advance Payment -168.00
01/056/2012 Cost Expense Payment -5.48
01/05/2012 Fee Payment -507.00
Total Payments ' -680.48
Balance Due $476.68

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.






Page: 2

East Goshen Municipal Authority 01/31/2012
Client No: 6604-01M
Invoice No. 96712

General Authority Services

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.




2012
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
JANUARY REPORT

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/8/12 - Kevin
b. Need by 5/9/12
c. Need by 8/8/12
d. Need by 11/14/12
e. February 2013

2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March)
b. 2 Quarter (June)
C. 3r Quarter (September)
d. 4" Quarter (December)

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.

4. Implement I & I Plan

5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete

PROJECTS
1. Lockwood
a. Bid
b. Pipe Installation
c. Abandon Plant
2. Marydell Pump Station
a. Design/Permit
b. Bid
c. Pipe Installation
d. Abandon Pump Station
3. Hershey Mill Pump station
a. Design/Permit
b. Bid
c. Pipe Installation
4. Reserve Pump station
a. Design/Permit
b. Bid
c. Pipe Installation
d. Abandon Pump Station
5. Open House at the RCSTP 2012 after grass is fully established

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2012\010912.doc



PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
‘CONSULTING ENGINEERS

February 15, 2012

Rick Smith, Township Manager .
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Proposal for Professional Services
Lockwood Chase Sewage Treatment Plant Elimination Construction Phase Services

Dear Mr. Smith:
Pennoni Associates Inc. is pleased to submit the following proposal for the construction phase
services associated with the decommissioning of the Lockwood Chase Sewage Treatment Plant

_(LCSTP).

BACKGROUND

This project has been initiated as a result of the Draft Water Quality Management (WQM)
Permit for the LCSTP issued by the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
(PADEP) on February 23, 2007. The Draft Permit requires the Township to: (1) install an
influent flow meter to the treatment plant; (2) drill monitoring wells MW-1 and MW-5 deeper;
(3) increase the chemical and physical characteristics that the groundwater wells are monitored
for; (4) provide a method of measuring the spray volume applied to each spray field/zone; (5)
control spray application rates to the rates specified in the permit; (6) verify that the volume of
storage in the polishing pond is at least 1.4 million gallons; and (7) improve treated effluent

quality.

Pennoni and the Township met with the PADEP following issuance of the Draft Permit to
discuss the approach to addressing the new permit requirements. Pennoni prepared the Towrnship
Wastewater Needs Evaluation, dated April 16, 2007, and the Lockwood Chase Sewage
Treatment Plant Study, dated February 22, 2008. These studies ultimately recommended
abandoning the LCSTP and diverting wastewater flows to the West Goshen Service Area via
decommissioning of the LCSTP and a gravity sewer extension. Pennoni prepared the Act 537
Plan Update Revision for the Lockwood Chase Sewage Treatment Plant Elimination, last revised
June 2010 with a partial supplemental submission to the PADEP on February 17, 2011, which
was ultimately approved by the PADEP on March 29, 2011.

Contractor bidding for the project closed on February 15, 2012 at 10:00 am, and a
recommendation for award is pending at the time of this proposal.

Christiana Executive Campus ¢ 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 * Newark, DE 19713 » Tel: 302-655-4451 ¢ Fax: 302-654-2895

WWWw.pennoni.com




February 15,2012 Page 2
Rick Smith LCSTP Construction Phase Support

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work for this phase of the project includes construction inspection and office
support with specific details as follows.

Construction Inspection: Part-time construction inspection for critical construction activities
including;

Preconstruction meeting
Site clearing

Stakeout

E&S installation

Flow diversions

Sewer connections
Plant demolition

Bypass pumping
Meeting with Chester County Conservation District
Restoration

Final inspection

We have included a total of 120 hours of inspection time over the four-month project duration.

Office Support: Pennoni’s design engineer will provide support on the project with responses to
contractor requests for information (RFIs), questions or requests for clarification from the
Authority, support of the construction inspector, review of contractor requests for payment and
change order requests, and project closeout documentation. We will also prepare survey control
data, coordinates, and limited CAD files for contractor use in stakeout of key features.

FEE

Our estimated fee, to be billed on a time and material basis, is Sixteen Thousand Dollars
($16,000).

Work will be done on an houily basis, billed at the Authority’s approved rates for Pennoni for
2012.

Extraordinary expenses, authorized in advance and identifiable to the specific project will be
billed in addition to the above stated fees. These expenses include, but are not limited to: permit
application fees, Federal Express and delivery charges, and the reproduction of plans and
specifications by outside services. We do not bill for such items as relatively small amounts of
in-house printing, mailing expenses, reasonable telephone calls, and travel expenses.




February 15, 2012 Page 3
Rick Smith LCSTP Construction Phase Support

BILLING AND PAYMENT

Fees will be billed monthly based on actual services completed. Payment is due upon receipt of
invoice. Billing and Payment shall be in accordance with Item three (3) of the attached General
Terms and Conditions.

The client acknowledges that the method of Billing and Payment has been discussed in detail;

that the terms agreed upon can only be changed by a written addendum agreed to by both parties;
and work may be stopped until payment is made in accordance with the agreement.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

‘ General

Pennoni Associates Inc. General Terms and Conditions (Form No. LE0I, Rev. 09/2002) as
approved with our contract with the Authority are considered as part of this proposal.

Special
a. Revisions to the plans or documents as a result of personal preferences of

contractors, reviewing agencies, agency consultants, and the client will be
performed as additional work on an hourly basis.

b. We assume that a reasonable and customary number of contractor RFIs will be
processed, and that submittals will be generally accurate and complete, with
relatively minimal revisions required by the design engineer. Processing of
excessive RFIs and repetitive markups of submittals will be billed on a time and
materials basis as additional work.

c. Inspection time is limited to 120 hours in aggregate between the field inspector
and the design engineer. Additional time, if requested, will be billed on a time
and materials basis.

d. This proposal is limited strictly to those items quoted above.

We appreciate this opportunity to submit our proposal to the Authotity. Should you have any
questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call. Please sign and return
one (1) copy of this proposal as our Notice to Proceed.

Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCTATES INC.

%ﬁw«“@ 4-/4:»

Daniel P. Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer




February 15, 2012 Page 4
Rick Smith LCSTP Construction Phase Support

ACCEPTED BY:

(Print Name and Title)

DATE:

P:\Projects\EGMA\EGMA0703 LCSTP Planning\Proposal\Design & Permitting\L CSTP Elimination Design & Permitting PROPOSAL.doc




SBA

I8°€SC'96TS
S6'TL9'YS

98'08S'T6TS
SLT86TS
00°0007S
00°SS9VS
00°000TS
00°0SLTS
WrLovs
9T°€T6°0TS
00°066'€S
00°CL6'TTS
00°0v0CS
8T VEIETS
00'StYCS
00°095°1¢S
09'79€2€$
08'CEV0SS
S8'8SLLTS

uj
‘Buneaedxy g

SaA

TT6rT'I6TS

00°0ST'€S

2T°666'L8TS

00°00S°L$
00°000°0TS
00°00S‘TS
00°0STS
00°00S$
00'8607S
90'578'9%
00°L6€'SS
08'0TC'LTS
01'86T°CS
8TTEOVS
0L'ST8ES
07'60TLTS
9€'0€6'CVS
TLETS'VES
00°000°0T$

“2U| YHWS uoy

SaA

00°889°68T$
00°00ST$

00°88T°88TS
00°SLS
00°00S°9TS
00°0007$
00°0SCT‘TS
00'0STTS
00°009$
00°862°CS
00°0067S
00'00T‘€TS
00°00S‘TS
00°S97'€S
00°00S$
00'007'61S
00°0S0'19$
00°00t8¥$
00°000°0T$

“Ul‘yauuy

SOA

0T°6L1°8LT
00'00€°SS

0Z'6.8°TLT
00°005°£LS
00°000°8$
00°L9€'€S
00'SLETS
00°0S07S
000LT°TS
09°0VT‘ES
00°0067S
00'0ZT'STS
00°8¥7€'9%
0L'98T'VS
00'8¥1‘sS
00'82L°0TS
06'I8T67S
00'V9E'VES
00°006'TCS

-uf ‘Aduedwiony  Aljuenp

$
T

$
SL

00T
0s
0s

99,
ovt
ove
9
66
T
8
vi8
4°1%
T

uoldNJIsuo)
NfS

AD
S1
11
AD
A
Vi
11
11
AS
V3
11
S1
Vi
11
11
S

ainseay
JO HUN

¢@3LLINGNS ANO9 aig %0T

3Ll dav HLIMm did LINNONYV TV10l

S1.4uo) doaqg Sunsixj pjing-ay pue ysijowaq

aig 3svd 1vlol
aoe|d ui ‘213jdwod 3d1d |eAowdy Y0y
9oejd u) ‘919]dwod 33114 ‘Bulied|)
ui ‘213jdwod 3d1d "IUBWISEIUT] 31340U0)
[HM [JioBg PUB UOIIBARIX] SNO3UR|DISIN
[IM |[Ipj0eg puE UOIIBARDX] SNOBUER||3ISIA
{dwod asud -ssjoyuey Suilsix3 uopueqy
02 3214d “ulep 1amas g Sunsix3 uopueqy
1DLd “Judwdde|day g4n) 931242U0) puy-uj
‘8uineq 3s4n0) aseg ww g7 aAediadng g
3oe|d ui ‘919|dwod 331 ‘sInouea|)
2oejd uj ‘919]dwod 31 "sjesale] v
AIX3 3joyuey Sunisix3 01 uoildauuo) douqg
aoeid u; ‘a1ajdw0d 3314d "S3jOYuB
B3Iy PAABd-UON Ul Uiepy Jamas Asejiues g
11d "Sealy paned ul uiely Jamas Asejues g
0 [eAOWY pue ‘Ddueudlulel ‘uolle|jelisu|
uonduasag

aav L1

isSvd 91
isvy St
sva vi
isvd €1
isvd ¢1
isvd 11
isvd 01
isvd 6
isvd 8
isvd £
isvd 9
asvd s
sva v
isvd €
Isvea ¢
svd 1

adAy  Jaquinn

uJ31se3 NV Z0:0T ¢T0Z/ST/T PaIeiauan
T-TT0Z-SS "ON 10ISYIAIQ YIMIS AYVLINYS ISYHD AOOMYNDOT Aluno) 1a1say) uorendljos

podx3 a8ueyoxs piga



ON

0Lv95'6TTS
00°080°S$

oL’ v8Y'vITS
00'SLTETS
00°0S.'SS
00°0¥S‘TS
00'09¢$
00'¥ZETS
00°00T‘TS
09°0vTeS
00'9€5VS
09°€TS'8TS
00°00Z'TS
00'8Y0'STS
00'080°S$
00'00T‘€TS
0S°T/9°0SS
00'9TT'19%
00°02S°8TS

SuoINjos -auj ‘Suneaedxy
Nom uIg

SOA

L£9°6L6°9TTS
00°00LTS

L9°6LT'STTS
00'579'SS
00°000°€$
00°052'S$
00°00T°TS
00°00S°TS
00'0ST'TS
9%'8Y.'9S
00°0TL‘9$
09°€SY'8TS
00°006°€S
62°9T¥'SS
00°008°TS
00°000°0€$
¥T'865°0SS
80°TLYOVS
00°97¥'TES

Ayuny

SOA

00°££6802$
00°009'7S

00°ELE'VOTS
00'STT9TS
00°000'S$
00°002°9%
00°00€‘TS
00°009°2$
00°0vY'TS
00't90°€S
00°008'65
00°000°ZTS
00°000°€S
00'9€£'9$
00'006°€S
00°00t‘0€S
00'785'StS
00'729‘TVS
00'000°9TS

.UC— \.OU
uo3INIISU0)
Aajpeug oeor

SOA ¢Q3LLINENS ANO49 aig %0T

00°S0S‘L6TS
00'0STTS T

W3Ll AV HLIM ai9 INNOWY 1V1O0L
S14u0) dou@ Bunsix3 pling-ay pue ysijowaq

00°'SSE96TS aig 3sve 1viol

00°00S°LS S/ AD 22e(d uj ‘919]dw 02 33144 "[eACWIDY NI0Y
00°00%°sS T S1 aoeyd ui ‘819)dwod 9211 "Sulea))
00°000°LS 00T 11 ut ‘919]dw ol 33d JUBWISEIUT 31340U07)
00°052°TS 0s AD UM [[1IoBg pUB UOIIBARIXT SNOBUR|[IISIA
00'00S°CS 0s AD JHM |jIPjoeg pue uoileAeIX3 ShOBUR|IRISIA
00'0¥6°TS 4 Vi [dwod a31d ‘sajoyuey Susix3 uopueqy
00°'0£8°€S 99/ 11 02 3ld "utey J1omas g 3uilsix3 uopueqy
00'009'SS ov1 11 DUd “JUBWIIR|day q4nd 33940U0) pury-u|
00°02S‘LTS ove AS ‘8uined 9s4n0) aseg ww gz aaediadns g
00°00v'2S 9 Vi 92e|d ui ‘919]dwod 32144 ‘snoues|)
00'SSY'vS 66 11 92e|d ui ‘©19]dw o3 Jd11d ‘Sjesae] v
00°006°CS T S \X3 9joyuey 8uisix3 01 uoiaauuo) douqg
00°008°9ZS 8 vi 2oejd ul ‘919]dwod dd1d Ssajoyuey
00°00L°0VS 718 11 e3JY PAABd-UON Ul UlBA Jamas Aseliues g
00°095‘€tS 8y 11 114 'Sealy PaAned Ul Uiy JOMIS Aleliues 8
00°000°€TS T S 0 [BAOWIDY PUE ‘DIUBUIIUIRIA ‘UOIIR||RISU|

sasudiaiuy  Auluenp  aunseapn uonduasag

Y231 pue jouun

aav /1

3svd 91
3svd ST
3svd ¥1
svd €1
svd 21
isvd 11
isvd 01
isvd 6
3svd 8
isvd £
isvd 9
asvd §
svd v
3sSvd €
3svd ¢

svd 1

adAl  Jsquinpn

uJ3ise3 IV z0:0T TT0Z/ST/T Paielauan
TOZ-SS "ON 10ISYIAIQ HIMIS AYVLINYS ISYHD AOOMMIOT AIUNno) 1a1say) uonedijos

1odx3 a3ueyoxa pigs



SOA

€1°509'69¢$
ST'€SSTTS

86°150°8S2S
00'052'8$
12°2S6°LTS
00°002's$
00°L¥8S
00°222cS
IS ET9'TS
¥8°697°9TS
OV'€I8LS
08'8VE'6TS
v Z9T'TS
GE99/6S
GE'68STTS
8¥°9v0'SZS
95°005°0S$
00'005°09%
€0'0L66TS

JT11
uoI3INIISU0)
simieq

SOA

00°STE‘V9T
00°000°€S

00°STE‘T9C
00'STTETS
00°0002$
00°00S‘vS
00°0S2'T$
00°0SL‘TS
00°000°€$
00'0£8°€S
00°000°L$
00°000ZT$
00°008'T$
00°006'6$
00'000°TTS
00°000°Z€S
00°00t‘18$
00°09.29$
00°0007$

$

$

Juj
‘S1010B1IUO0D

o4r

SOA

€€ E6V'6ECS
00°008‘SS

€E°€69'€€TS
00'529'8$
00'008'8$
00°009°€S
00'0S8'TS
00°006C$
00'008C$
0S'TZ0vS
00°09%'SS
00'002'S2ZS
00°0SE‘TS
S/ 00¥TS
00°000tS
00°002°TES
00°S6S'VES
80°761°6LS
00°669°LTS

uol1NIISU0)
Asuuaydp

S9A ¢Qi1LINGNS aNO9 alg %0T

00°LbE'veTS
00°000°0TS T

W31l @aV H1IM aIg9 INNOWY TV.10L
S14uo) doig 8unsixj pjing-ay pue ysijowaq

00°LYE'vTTS aig Isvd 1vi0l

00°0ST'TIS SL AD 9oe|d ui ‘919jdwiod 3311 ‘|eAOWISY YI0Y
00°000'sS T S1 92e|d u1 “@19jdwod 314 “Suiiea)d
00°000°TS 00T 41 ui ‘919|dwod 331ud IUSWISEIUT 313JIU0D
00°00S°2S 0s AD 1M [jIPjoBeg pUB UOI}BARIXT SNOJUR|[IISIAI
00°0052S 0s AD MM [|I2Bg pUB UOIIBARIXT SNOJUR||IISIAI
00°000C$ [4 vl  |dwod 9d1d ‘sajoyuepy Sunsixy uopueqy
00'29¢€'SS 99L 41 00 301 "UlBW JaMIS 8 SulISIX] uopueqy
00°009'SS ovT 11 Dld “luswade|day gin) 91313U0D puy-uj
00°02L'STS ove AS ‘Buined 951n0) aseg ww gz aAediadng g
00°002°TS 9 V3 9oed u} ‘919]dwod 33114 ‘sInoUE3|D
00°t¥S'sSS 66 11 9oejd ui ‘919]dwol 33114 "Sjelale] v
00°0S2'9S 1 S1 NX3 3joyuep Suilsix3 01 uoldauuo) doig
00°009‘12S 8 v3 9oe|d ui ‘a19]dwod 9214 'SIjOYUBN
00°€¥9'09S$ vI8 11 B3JY PIAR4-UON Ul UIBA| JOMIS Adeliues g
00°8£9°79$ 14°1% 11 lid "Sealy paAed Ul uiely 1amas Aejjues g
00°000°'SS T S 0 |[eAOWIBY puUe ‘DIUBRUIUIRIA ‘UOIIE|[RISU|

J11 70D  Aujuenp aunsesp uonduasag

uoi1INIISUOD JO Hun

el1ag

aav L1

isvd 91
svd ST
isvd v1
isvda €1
isva ¢1
isva 11
isvd 01
iSvd 6
isvd 8
svd £
isvd 9
isvd §
sva v
isvd €
asva ¢
sva 1

adA]l  Jsquinpy

uislse3 IV Z0:0T 2T0Z/ST/T paiessausn
TOZ-SS 'ON 10ISYIAIQ HIM3IS AYVLINYS ISYHD AOOMMND0T A1uno) 131say) uoiielndijos

1odx3 a8ueyoxa piga



S9A

68°2S0°00€S

00'€T19'LS

S8°6€V'26¢CS

00°768°TES
88'€/8'8S
00°0SY'€S
00'666'CS
00°786'€S
8L'1750°CS
96'60T'€S
00°€VS VS
07’ T1S'6$
0€°LTTTS
€9°2LT9TS
9v'€87°LTS
v8'Sv6'6TS
8L'LOV'VES
¥9° 781265
8€V0L'6TS

sJ010e41u0)

oUS
Auno) J31s9yH

S9A

00°'TTI8°28¢$
00'00S°LS

00°TTE'SLTS
00°000°STS
00°00S‘LS
00°000°7S
00°00S‘TS
00°00SCS
00°008°CS
00°965VS
00°088°SS
00°0008T$
00°009°€S
00'SEE9TS
00'005‘8S
00°000'87S
00'09Z°€LS
00°0¥£'59S
00°00S‘STS

UOIIdNJIISUOD "dUj dJBAIUYID)Y
dopjing

ON

02°966°0829
00'6€9°TTS

02'LSE'69TS
00°52S‘2LTS
00°€999%
00'0S£'SS
00'052°TS
00°006°€S
00'886'€S
07'STS'SS
00°0v0°sS
00°0v¥'STS
00 VLT ES
00°L¥T'SS
00°6EV'LS
00°26£°LTS
00°00£07$
00°TLEV9S
00°79€SES

SO

00'8£6'8L2$

00°000°8S

00°8£6°0L2Z$

00°SLE6S
00°00T°LS
00°00L'SS
00°050TS
00°STT'ES
00°00V‘ES
00°06V'TTS
00°0Z1'8%
00°078'STS
00°09¢£°€S
00'70S‘6S
00°096°LS
00°0VTPSS
00'988°6£S
00'82SV¥S
00°00T‘sPS

‘sao)oenjuo)
Aunn Asjjea
aleme|dq

T

SL

00T
0s
0§

99/
ori
ove
9
66
T
8
V18
14:1%
T

Ayueny

Ad
S1
11
Ad
Ad
V3
11
11
AS
Vi
11
S1
V2|
11
11
)

ainses
Jjouun

¢A3ILLINGNS ANO4 aig %0T

N1l aav H1Im aig INNOIAY TV10L

S14uo) douq Bupsix3 pjing-ay pue ysijowaq

aig Isvd 1vliol
9oe|d ui ‘919jdwod 331d "|eAOWIBY YO0y
9oe|d ui ‘919jdwod 3d1d ‘Sunies))
uj ‘919]dwod 334 “JUSWISEIUT 93240U0)
[UM [[I3oBg puE UOI1BABIX] SNO3UER|[IISIA
1M [|1Ioeg pUB UOIIBARIXT SNO3UR|IISIAI
jdwod 221d  ‘ssjoyuey unsixy uopueqy
02 90Ld "ulej 19mas § 3ullsix3 uopueqy
Nd Juswade|day g4n) 93245U0D) puy-uj
"3uined 9sino) aseg ww gz anediadns g
9oe|d u] ‘019jdwod 93114 "snoues|d
ooe|d ui ‘919jdwod 3311 “s|esale] ¢
NX3 9joyuepy 3uiisixi 01 uoidauuo) doug
ooeid uj ‘919|dw o3 311 "SIJOYURA
B34y PaAed-UON Ul UlRip Jomas Alejiues g
11d "SE31y paAed Ul uIRi Jomas Alejiues g
0 |eAOWIdY pUB ‘Bdueualuleip] ‘uollejjeisu)
uonduasag

aav L1

svd 91
3svd ST
svd ¥1
3svd €1
svd <1
Isva 11
isvd o1
Isvd 6
isvd 8
svd L
3svd 9
3svd S
IsSvd v
3svd €
isva ¢

Isva 1

odA]l  Jsquiny

uldlsed IV Z0:0T ZT0Z/ST/T paressuan
TOT-SS "ON 10ISYIAIA YIM3IS AYVLINVS ISYHD AOOMMNDO0T Aluno) 131s3y) uoneldijos

uodx3 a8ueydxa piga



SOA ¢d3LLIINGNS ANOYG dig %0T

00°868‘VTES W11l Qv HLIM di19 INNOWY V101
00°00S°€S T S17.4uo) doug Bunsixy pjing-ay pue ysijowaq aav /Lt
00°86E‘TTES aig Isvd 1v1ol
00°00S°LS S/ AD aoe|d ul ‘933]dwod 33114 |eAOWaY XI0Y isve 9t
00°000'SS$ T Sl doe|d ui ‘939]dwod 921d Sulies)) Isvd ST
00°00TS 00T 11 ul ‘913]dwod 33Ld "JUBWISeIUT 913IU0D Isvd v1
00°0S$ 0s AD UM [[I2BG PUB UOIIBABIXT SNOBUE|DISIN 3svd €T
00°0S$ 0s AD M ||Ipoeg pUB UOIIBARIXT SNOBUE|[ISIA isva 1T
00°009$ 4 V3 j[dwod 331g ‘sajoyuey Sunsix3 uopueqy asve 1T
00'862°7S 99/ 11 03 924 "uie|\ JaM3S 8 Sunsix3y uopueqy Isvd 01
00°00Zv$ ovT 11 NlUd "uawade|day qin) 93310U0) pury-uj Isvd 6
00°000°STS 1) 44 AS "8uined 9s1n0) aseg ww gz anediadns g Isve 8
00°009% 9 V1 doe|d u1 ‘939]dw0d 3314 *sInoues|) Isva £
00°088'TTS 66 11 9oe|d Ut ‘933]dwod 314 "s|esale] ¥ isva 9
00°06€VTS 1 S1 \X3 3joyuel Sunsix3 o3 uondsuuo) douq 3sva §
00°00095$ 8 V1 9oe(d Ul ‘913]dwod 331d “S3joyue isva v
00°021'99$ vI8 11 B3JY PAABJ-UON Ui UIBIA J9MIS Aleliues g ISve €
00°008965 ¥8Y 11 1id 'SeaJy paned ui UlB|A JaMIS Alejlues g ISvd ¢
00°0T8TTS T S1 O [BAOWY pue ‘IUBUIIUIRIA ‘UOIIE||RISU| svd 1
Jul uos pue  Ajjuenp aunseap uonduasag adAl  Jaqunpn
Apsey 3 ydasol JO Hun

uidisei NV Z0:0T ZT0OZ/ST/T paielauan
TOZ-SS "ON |0ISYIAIQ HIMIS AYVLINYS ISYHD AOOMND01 Aluno) J81say) uolieldtjos
1odx3 a8ueydxa piga



AREA CODE 610

692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOL! PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

February 15, 2012

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: January Monthly Report

Meters: Meters have been re-calibrated due to some problems we had

C.C. Collection:

R.C. Collection:

with the transducer brackets. The meter at Reservoir Road
was reading high, upon further investigation we found that the
bracket bolts had broken. Repairs were made and the meter
was put back into operation.

The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis, baskets
were cleaned, and pumps were checked. Aqua was utilized to
clean the wet wells at the beginning of the month. The dialers
at Ashbridge and Barkway Stations were replaced. We were
notified of four sewer lateral blockages during the month; two
required us to dig. We found that both were full of tree roots.
The trees were also removed due to the over excavation
making the trees unsafe. Pictures attached.

The pumping station was visited on a daily basis. We are
currently doing a demonstration on grease removal at the
Hunt Country pumping station. The Prodex Company offered a
30 day demonstration, | asked for a 60 day demonstration.
Attached to your packet is an information sheet on the
product.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2012 Municipal\January 2012 monthiy Report for Municipal Authority, dated Feb.

15.docx



Plants:

Alarms:

PA One Calls:

Ridley Creek is still struggling with the effluent quality.
Attached is a violation notice from the DEP. The grinder at the
Lochwood Plant dropped a bearing on the shaft unit; the unit
was pulled and taken to Deckmens Electric.

We received 20 alarms for the month of January.

The Public Works Dept. responded to 75 PA One Calls.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2012 Municipal\lanuary 2012 monthly Report for Municipal Authority, dated Feb.

15.docx




























EGMA 1200

@ MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager

FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: February 16, 2012
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

* Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

* Dan Barbato met with Mark Miller, Rick Smith, and Scott Towler to examine solids
deposits at the plant outfall and to discuss the current operation of the plant by Miller
Environmental. We reviewed the brief report by Miller dated February 3 and provided
comments to Rick Smith. We also reviewed the NOV regarding the solids deposition
and provided our opinion.

I/1 Metering Project

* No change in status since the last report. The Township continues to meter flows at
selected locations. Temporary meters are in operation at locations as recommended.
Upon receipt of tributary connection data from the Township, Pennoni will review
permanent meter data (particularly in the Chester Creek Service Area), make
recommendations for 2012 temporary metering, and identify potential 1&I problem areas.

Ridley Creek Consent Order

* The final report is due in March of 2012. Reports after this date will continue but will be
for internal Authority use only. Work on the report will proceed in late February with
receipt of meter and rainfall data from the Authority.

LCSTP Elimination

* We have provided bid assistance throughout the solicitation period including conducting
a pre-bid meeting with prospective bidders, responding to bidders’ questions, analysis of
rock drilling data and estimation of rock quantity, preparation of three addenda,
assistance with bid opening on the PennBID website, preparation of a bid tabulation and
award recommendation, and review of low bidder qualifications/references.

Page 1 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2012\Memo to EGMA Board 2012-02-16.docx



EGMA 1200

* Bids were received on February 15, 2012. The apparent low bidder is SJM Construction
Company, Inc. of Spring House, PA with a total bid (including the Add Item) of
$178,179.20.

e Based upon an award by the Authority on February 20, 2012, we estimate the
construction schedule as follows:

Award = 2/20/12

Receipt of Contractor Bonding and Insurance (10 days) = 3/1/12
Notice to Proceed = approx 3/5/12

Construction (120 days) = approx 3/5/12 — 7/2/12

Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

* In early November, survey stakeout was performed for preliminary sewer alignments,
followed by a field recon to evaluate the alignments. We forwarded recommended
adjustments to the Township. We have received comments and responses from the
Township, and we have begun to finalize plans and assemble permitting applications.

Marvydell PS Elimination Planning

e In early November, preliminary field stakeout of the sewer was completed, and we
forwarded recommendations for adjustments to the Township for consideration. We have
received comments and responses from the Township, and we have begun to finalize
plans and assemble permitting applications.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal

* The NPDES discharge permit was submitted to DEP on June 15. DEP sent a letter
confirming that the application is administratively complete and is undergoing technical
review. We have called DEP several times over the past several months for a status
update but have not received a return call.

Annual Chapter 94 Reports

¢ The annual updates to the Chapter 94 report are in progress. Reports are due by the end
of March. Similar to last year, we will schedule a meeting with the Township to review
developments and changes over the past year.

Page 2 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMAWMemos to Board\2012\Metmo to EGMA Board 2012-02-16.docx






On December 28" a storm surge had the process up to 226% of design with an average of
189%

SBR blowers are not hitting the peak of 3ppm in SBR 4 and sometimes SBR 2

Dialer is not calling out when the generator exercises or is called to run

Polymer mixing chamber leaking unable to press

There were 5 Ridley Creek violations on the DMR for December : TSS weekly avg. loading
and concentration, Ammonia-Nitrogen monthly avg. loading and concentration and one
instantaneous maximum fecal overage

There was 1 Lochwood/Chase violation on the DMR for December : fecal coliform geometric
mean

Items on schedule for January

Sludge dewatering

Continued monitoring of filaments in reactors due to grease and possible solutions
Extensive attention to bringing ammonia, suspended solids and fecal back into compliance
Meeting with township and its consultants to improve effluent quality

Influent flow meter installation

Summary of November Influent Flow- Ridley

e Average flow .453 MGD
e Maximum daily flow 0.694 MGD

Summary of November Discharge- LOCHWOOD

- AVERAGE: .000151

Thank you,

MILLER ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

[SENT VIA EMAIL]

Richard S. Harp Sr.

Operations Manager

CC: Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
Dean Miller, MEI
File



1of2

file:///C:/DOCUME~1/Manager/LOCALS~1/Temp/RequirementForm-2. html

Pennsylvania Department of Environment Protection Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)

LOCHWOOD CHASE
FACILITY: STP & SPRAY SYS PERMIT NUMBER: 1580430 REGION: EP SE Rgnl Off
EAST GOSHEN TWP
PERMITTEE: MUNIAUTHCHESTER OUTFALL:
CNTY 001 COUNTY: Chester
1580 PAOL! PIKE CITY: WEST CHESTER
WEST CHESTER, PA From: 2011-12-01 NO DISCHARGE FROM
ADDRESS: 19380-6107 MONITORING PERIOD: To: 2011-12-31 SITE: ()
Frequency
Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. of Sample
Parameter Value Value |[Units] Value Value Value Units |Ex.] Analysis Type
pH Sample
ea ik ialalal 48 lainkol . 0} 1/ Grab
Parameter Code: Measurement 74 7.48 su. ‘month ra
00400 Permit 6.0 9.0
Stage Code: 1 Requirement ik bl Minimum ol Maximum 1/month Grab
Totgl Suspended Sample
Solids Measurement| ~ *++ b N 12 12 0 | vmorth | Grab
Parameter Code: 30 45 mg/L
00530 Permit Average Weekly
Stage Code: 1 Requirement bl il sl Monthly Average 1/month Grab
Total Nitrogen Sample
Measurement lalinad il ket 16.4 16.4 0 | 1/month Grab
Parameter Code: Report Report mg/L
00600 Permit Average |Instantaneous
Stage Code: 1 Requirement e el iininhl Monthly Maximum 1/month Grab
Flow (mgd) Sample .
Measurement| 0.000151 bl ik ol b 0 |Continuous |Recorded
Parameter Code: 0.0252 MGD
50050 Permit Average
Stage Code: G Requirement | Monthly sl ok ol skl Continuous |Recorded
Fecal Colform f/lample nt 400 1 1/month Grab
ur drdrkded etk sk wedrk ke dokeddedr mo ra
pasleme CFUM00
Parameter Code: 200 mL
74055 Permit Geometric
Stage Code: 1 Requirement sl i el Mean bninf 1/month Grab
CBOD5 Sample
Measurement sl il sl 24 24 0 | 1/month Grab
Parameter Code: 25 40 mg/L
80082 Permit Average Weekly
Stage Code: 1 Requirement bl bl sl Monthly Average 1/month Grab
| certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that
Name/Title of Principal qualified personnel gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on Signature of Principal
Executive Officer Or [MY Inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons Executive Officer Or
Authorized Agent directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, Authorized Agent Telephone No Date
to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. fam
aware that there are significant penaities for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See
18 Pa. C.S. © 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification).

Report all violations during the reporting period on a Non-Compfiance Re porting Form, as an attachment to your eDMR

submission.

Page 1

1/24/2012 1:59 PM









file:///C./DOCUME~1/Manager/LOCALS~1/Temp/RequirementForm-3.html

Pennsylvania Department of Environment Protection Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)

FACILITY: RIDLEY CREEK STP PERMIT NUMBER: PA0050504 REGION: EP SE Rgnl Off
EAST GOSHEN TWP
PERMITTEE: MUNIAUTH CHESTER  OUTFALL:
CNTY 001 COUNTY: Chester
17561 TOWNE DR CITY: WEST CHESTER
WEST CHESTER, PA From: 2011-12-01 NO DISCHARGE FROM
ADDRESS: 19380 MONITORING PERIOD: To: 2011-12-31 SITE: 0)
Frequency
Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. of Sample
Parameter Value Value Units Value Value Value Units {Ex.| Analysis Type
Dissolved Oxygen [Sample
Measurement] — ** il 6.8 8.7 ke 0 1/day Grab
Parameter Code: 50 Report mg/L
00300 Permit Instantaneous| Average
Stage Code: 1 Requirement il ke Minimum Monthly e 1/day Grab
pH Sample
Measurement|  ** sl 6.6 ok 8.3 0 1/day Grab
Parameter Code: 6.0 9.0 S.u.
00400 Permit instantaneous Instantaneous
Stage Code: 1 Requirement ik bkl Minimum kiex Maximum 1/day Grab
Total Suspended Sample 24-Hr
Solids Measurement| 67 211 b 16 53 2 | 1mweek [Composite
Parameter Code: 100 150  [bsfday 30 45 mg/L
00530 Permit Average Weekly Average Weekly 24-Hr
Stage Code: 1 Requirement | Monthly | Average nkx Monthly Average 1week |Composite
Ammonia-Nitrogen |Sample 24-Hr
Measurement 61 il ikl 15 il 2 1Aveek |Composite
Parameter Code: 40 Ibs/day 12 mg/L
00610 Permit Average Average 24-Hr
Stage Code: 1 Requirement | Monthly e ikl Monthly il 1week |Composite
Flow (mgd) Sample
Measurement| 0.453 0.694 ik b i 0 |Continuous | Metered
Parameter Code: Report Report | MGD
50050 Permit Average Daily
Stage Code: 1 Requirement | Monthly | Maximum ke ik kol Continuous | Metered
Fecal Coliform '\Sﬂample t 37 1900 1 1hveek Grab
Ik o e ik edrikdrk < ra
easuremen CEUMG0 ee
Parameter Code: 200 1000 mL
74055 Permit Geometric |Instantaneous
Stage Code: 1 Requirement ool b il Mean Maximum 1hwveek Grab
CBOD5 Sample 24-Hr
Measurement 23 48 bkl 6 12 0 | 1Aveek |Composite
Parameter Code: 67 100 Ibs/day 20 30 mg/L
80082 Permit Average Weekly Average Weekly 24-Hr
Stage Code: 1 Requirement | Monthly Average ik Monthly Average 1week |Composite

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that
NameTitle of Principal |qualified personnel gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on Signature of Principal
Executive Officer Or |MY inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those Persons| eyecutive Officer OF
Authorized Agent directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, Authorized Agent Telephone No Date
to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. i am
aware that there are significant penaities for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See
18 Pa. C.S. € 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification).

Report alt violations during the reporting period on a Non-Compliance Reporting Form, as an attachment to your eDMR Page 1
submission.

1of3 1724/2012 2:18 PM




20f3

file:///C:/DOCUME~1/Manager/LOC ALS~1/Temp/RequirementForm-3.html

Pennsylvania Department of Environment Protection Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)

FACILITY: RIDLEYCREEK STP PERMIT NUMBER: PA0050504 REGION: EP SE Rgnl Off
EAST GOSHEN TWP
PERMITTEE: MUNIAUTHCHESTER OUTFALL:
CNTY 002 COUNTY: Chester
WEST CHESTER, PA From: 2011-12-01 NO DISCHARGE FROM
ADDRESS: 19380 MONITORING PERIOD: To: 2011-12-31 SITE: (X)
Frequency
Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. of Sample
Parameter Value Value |Units Value Value Value Units |Ex.| Analysis Type
Dissolved Oxygen  [Sample
Measurement Ik e ek ke dedek dedkdrded
Parameter Code: 5.0 Report mg/it
00300 Permit Instantaneous| Average
Stage Code: 1 Requirement bl il Minimum Monthly sl 1/day Grab
pH Sample
Measurement ik Ik k. dedok ok bk ok drirkirk
Parameter Code: 6.0 9.0 sS.u
00400 Permit Instantaneous Instantaneous
Stage Code: 1 Requirement ikt ek Minimum bl Maximum 1/day Grab
Total Suspended Sample
Solids Measurement Fkedkek kA Fedkeik ki ik
Parameter Code: 30 45 mg/L
00530 Permit Average Weekly
Stage Code: 1 Requirement b sl s Monthly Average 1/week |Composite
Ammonia-Nitrogen ~[Sample
Measu’-ement ededrkd Ik ik Fedrkink Yedrdr ik ke
Parameter Code: 12.0 mg/L
00610 Permit Average 24-Hr
Stage Code: 1 Requirement il okl il Monthly ol 1iweek |Composite
Flow (mgd) Sample
Measuremem rdrinkde Ik drk ek Ead e d Fedrkirk
Parameter Code: Report Report {MGD
50050 Permit Average Daily
Stage Code: 1 Requirement | Monthly | Maximum il il il Continuous | Metered
Fecal Coliform “Sﬂample . '
easureme el drkik & ek ik ek drk dedkkk
CFUMO0
Parameter Code: 200 mL
74055 Permit Geometric
Stage Code: 1 Requirement bkl il b Mean bl 1hweek Grab
CBODS Sample
Measurement Yededrkeodr bk dedrde Ak Sedrdedrk Ak
Parameter Code: 20 30 mg/L
80082 Permit Average Weekly 24-Hr
Stage Code: 1 Requirement il ek bkl Monthly Average 1iweek [Composite
1 certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that
Name/Title of Principal qualified personnel gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on Signature of Principal
Executive Officer Or |MY inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those Persons| gyecutive Officer Or
Authorized Agent directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, Authorized Agent Telephone No Date
to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. { am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See
18 Pa. C.8. € 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification).

Report all viotations during the reporting period on a Non-Compliance Reporting Form, as an attachment to your eDMR

submission.

Page 2

1/24/2012 2:18 PM




























	MA_2012-02-20_Agenda_and_Packet
	MA-02202012-packet-details-B

